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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Petyo, Briana  

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:49 PM 

Hamilton, Gene ; Cissna, Francis ; Dougherty, Michael 
 

Johnson, Eric  

RE: Sudan and South Sudan TPS ... 

PLCY only got PDFs in clearance. We can do but would need CIS originals and it would probably need to be resigned by CIS given that one of the key 
pieces we will actually need to change to make sure is consistent is the first part where we mention this draft relies on the assessment sitting on Tillersons 
desk and CIS rec. which don't align in this draft. 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:35:00 PM 
To: Petyo, Briana; Cissna, Francis; Dougherty, Michael 
Cc: Johnson, Eric 
Subject: RE: Sudan and South Sudan TPS ... 

Who can take care of this asap? She needs to sign this tomorrow. 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Petyo, Briana 

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:33 PM 

To: Cissna, Francis ; Dougherty, Michael  

Cc: Hamilton, Gene ; Johnson, Eric  

Subject: RE: Sudan and South Sudan TPS ... 

Seems like we should have the memo revised to have consistent flow of conditions before it's signed. 

From: Cissna, Francis 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 6:50:24 PM 
To: Dougherty, Michael 
Cc: Petyo, Briana; Hamilton, Gene; Johnson, Eric 
Subject: RE: Sudan and South Sudan TPS ... 

Removing Amb. Nealon. 

Looking more carefully at the Sudan paper (attached), it seems a bit confused. On page 1 of the decision memo it says: 

assessment and recmmnendntion are under review by Secretary Till-erson's office, TJietlfaff 
t»tckagtthatW#KS'Ul:m'dtted tu SecteHWy TUieMfiht@hHfo@ Rfl'te(Hew ffMieJses tHuffheAMthtdt'}' 
i;9nflJim1:§JWP1mr!iPAf 3irtl�n.ss 'I'P:S1btsig11atinn c<mthm�tpfay nmt �n;i!M�nmJm;n�iilHl lfhm911�1, 
��(�,n-$iQ1rqfJ$m:lin}§d�iign4Hi@nfiwTPS. This memorandum relies upon the content of the dratl 

At the bottom of page 3 it says this: 

Options 
Your options include the fbUowing actions: 

l) Ettend Sudan :�, Diwignation .for TPS 
•  I 

Under the TPS statute, if you determine that !he statutory cm1ditions supporting a countrf s 
designation for TPS continue to exist, you mm:t ext�11� th� 'l't

}
� (!�signation fr)r an additional 

period of 6 1 l 21 or I & months, +h@f�yi�ty f>l' ��rfilHioHSTB Sfid.ah Hidibatetdn.nittrn1<1it:l:ti mlsa:fe 
i£WiJi@lxiflµ�J@t@r()hlf:lf Jq �\1gij't} }¥rtci ti1aFfhe shttutBry I'equil.Mhterit§fb dcsigtHtt§@99'Hf �(f}tf<w 
t'I,§ tl1{f1cii111t,1igfg#q� {1tt<l:�'gt:fq�q;i:fr1f 1�t·(-§ &,�(gJfl)(?¥) fptJggi�g arnled coh11iCf)HntF'HHdct' 
§ 244tw,rr>(t:tJ r2>2fFfi8¥HiHt1tr ti Ha teitt1�rnaii{ s{)ti�ltlt)ta�l B81il�1it�2 12 rn JHQt. 

On page 4 it says: 

OPP _00000471 
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